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Dodge, Tamara

From: Ludwig, Frederic
Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 11:46 AM
To: Dodge, Tamara

Subject: FW: re: AB 108
Attachments: AB-108.pdf

Hi Tamara,

Per my email below, Rep. Pasch would like an amendment drafted for AB 108 (relating to portability under group
health benefit plans, independent review of insurance policy rescissions, and preexisting condition exclusion denials
under group and individual health benefit plans). Pam drafted the bill, but an auto-response indicated that | should
contact you regarding any insurance matters. Please let me know what you think when you get a chance!

Thanks,
Fred

Fred Ludwig

Office of Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 (Office)

888.534.0022 (Toll-free}
608.282.3622 (Fax)

From: Ludwig, Frederic

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 11:41 AM
To: Kahler, Pam

Subject: re: AB 108

Hi Pam-

Rep. Pasch would like an amendment drafted to AB 108. She would like Section 17 632.835 (6m)(a) amended back
to current law (in other words, to strike “unless the review relates to a rescission, be”). Please let me know if you have
any questions or need any more information!

Thanks Pam!

Fred

Fred Ludwig

Office of Representative Sandy Pasch
608.266.7671 (Office)

888.534.0022 (Toll-free)
608.282.3622 (Fax}

4/9/2009
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 108

v

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
v’
1. Page 7, line 12: delete lines 12 to 16.

(END)




